From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 1/10/2013 12:22:33 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'OIR PGE PSEP’

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links.

Proceeding #: R1102019

Exparte filed by City and County of San Francisco on 12/19/2012 Conf# 61035 (Attachment2)
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Efile/GO00/MO42/K155/42155920. PDF

Exparte filed by City and County of San Francisco on 12/19/2012 Conf# 61035 (Certificate Of Service)
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Efile/GO00/MO42/K 158/42 158238 PDF

Exparte filed by City and County of San Francisco on 12/19/2012 Conf# 61035
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Efile/GO00/MO42/K158/42158665 PDF

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: OIR PGE PSEP
Subscription Type: Specific Proceeding
Proceeding Number: R1102019
Delivery Frequency: Immediate
Email Address: Irdd@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/foss/Manage.aspx7email=lrdd@pge.com&account=6627&cancelsubid=9756

To manage your subscription service go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/foss/Manage aspx?email=lrdd@pge.com&account=6627

For help with the system go to: http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ.aspx
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